Scott Whithy

MBS
Fron Alexandra Foley
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 1:41 PM
To: Scott Whitby
Ce: Kate Barwick
Subject: Fw: Ministerial staff turn over
Hi Scott,

Please see below.

Thanks,
Ally

From: Killoran, Matthew [mailte:matthew killoran@news.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 1:07 PM

To: Alexandra Foley

Subject: Ministerial staff turn over

Hi Ali,

Thanks for your time on the phone today. As | mentioned, | would like tovask Ms Stuckey some questions in relation to
more staff movement in her office.

In particular | would like to know,

1 - What was the reason for senior media advisor Peter McCaithy leaving Ms Stuckey’s office?

2 —~{f it is part of a rofation, why is the former person who heldthat position (Lynnette Keep) not returning to that
position, but heading to Minister Powell's office, as you glatad on the phone?

3 —1s there a rotation policy in place specifically for Ms Stucksy's office, and not for other Minister's? If so why?

4 - is the Minister concerned with the high level of turn aver within her office? Why does she think this is the case?

5 -1 understand this makes at least 10 staff who have leit her office, for a variety of reasons include one having their
contract terminated, retirement, and transfer to other office. Would she like to comment on this?

6 — Will Mr McCarthy be replaced? If so will it ba through another rotation or will the position be advertised or filled by
another means?

S.73 Telephone N

Thanks for your help. Any guestions or problems please give me a buzz on

Cheers,

atthew Killoran

Reporter

Gold Coast Publications Pty Ltd

P: +81 7 5584 2431 | #:r #6861 7 5538 3950 | E: killoranM@@ach.newsltd.com.ay
Visit www.goldcoast.com.au for today’s latest news.
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From: Kate Barwick

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 1.47 PM
To: Alexandra Foley; Scott Whitby
Subject: RE: Ministerial staff turn over

Thanle Ally — he rang me as well to get the Premier’'s thoughts. I'm waiting for his questions in-writing before we get
back to him. Will keep you in the loop

Kate Barwick
Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3405 5723 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:[S-73 Telephone |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunily.

From: Alexandra Foley

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 1:41 PM
To: Scott Whitby

Cc: Kate Barwick

Subject: FW: Ministerial staff turn over

Hi Scott,
Please see below.

Thanks,
Ally

Fromi: Killoran, Matthew [maitto:matthew kiloran@hews.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 1:07 PM

To: Alexandra Foley

Subject: Ministerial staff turn over

Hi Al

Thanks for your time on the phione today. As | mentioned, 1 would like to ask Ms Stuckey some questions in relation to
more staff movement in her office,

in particular | would like to/know;

1 - What was the reason for senior media advisor Peter McCarthy leaving Ms Stuckey's office”?

2 - If itis part of a rotation, wity is the former person who held that position {(Lynnette Keep) not returning to that
position, but heading to Minister Powell's office, as you stated on the phone?

3 —Is there a rotation nélicy in place specifically for Ms Stuckey's office, and not for other Minister's? If so why?

4 — s the Minisigr concerned with the high level of turn over within her office? Why does she think this is the case?

5 — | understaind this makes at least 10 staff who have left her office, for a variety of reasons include one having their
contract terminaied, retirement, and transfer to other office. Would she like to comment on this?

6 — Will Mr McCarthy be replaced? If so will it be through another rotation ar will the position be advartised or filled by
another means?

Thanks for your help. Any guastions or problems please give me a buzz on

Cheers,

1
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Matthew Killoran

Reporter

Gold Coast Publications Pty Ltd

P61 7 5584 2431 | F: +61 7 8530 3050 | E: kiloranM@ych. newslid.com.au
Visit www.geldcoast.com.au for today’s latest news.
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anyone. Rather, vou should permanently delcte this message and ifs attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
business of the sending con npany must be (aken ot to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of
its related entities. No warrs miy is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other
defect.
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Scott Whitby

LR
From: Kate Barwick
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 1:59 PM
To: Scott Whitby
Subject: Questions from Bully: Staff movement's in Minister Stuckey's office

Kate Barwick

Senior Media Adviser

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MF | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3405 5723 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile;S.73 Teiephone

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

FO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Killoran, Matthew [mailte:matthew.killoran@news.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 1:48 PM

To: Kate Barwick

Subject: Staff movement's in Minister Stuckey's office

Hi Kate,

Thanks for your time on the phone. As | mentioned, I'm putting together an article in refation to more staff movement's
within Minister Jann Stuckey’s office. Her senior mediaadvisor Peter McCarthy has returned to Minister Elmes’ office

from where he was transferred. | understand there has been atlieast 10 staff members leave Ms Stuckey's office for a
variety of reasons.

1 —is the Premier concerned with the level of staff drnover at the Minister's office?

2 - tas he spoken to her in relation to this? Have any measures been putin place to deal with this? If so, what are
they?

3 — Has a policy or practice of rotating staff in and oot of her office been put in place? If so, why?

4 - Is the practice of rotating staff and/or'madia used in other Ministerial offices? If so, which ones and why do many
other Minister have media staff in place more consistently?

5 - According to Ms Stuckey's office, Mr McCaithy has refurned to Mr Elmes’ office, but her former media advisor
Lynette Keep has transferred to Minigter Fowell's office, not back to Ms Stuckey's office. If it was a rotation between
the two offices, why is Ms Keep not returning?

6 — There is currently no replacement for Mr McCarthy? Will there be a replacement for Mr McCarthy and if so will this
be done through rotation, or adveriising a new position or another means?

If you have any questions or problems, please give me a buzz on|S-73 Telephone |

Cheers,

Matthew Killoran

Reporter

Gold Coast Publications Pty Lid

P: +81 7 5584 2431 | F: +61 7 5530 3950 | E: killoranM@geb.newsltd.com.ay
Visit www,goldeoast.com.au for today’s latest news.
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Scott WhitbL

ST
From: Alexandra Foley
Sent: Thursclay, 18 April 2013 2:19 PM
To: - Kate Barwick
o Scott Whithy
Subject: FW: Minister Stuckey Comments
Hi Kate,

This is what we sent to the GC Bulletin last time,

Thanks,
Ally

Froin: Peter McCarthy

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2013 3:532 PM
To: 'lucy.ardern@news.com.au’
Subject: Minister Stuckey Comments

Lucy,

Below are commaents from Minister Stuckey in response 1o yourgueries about staffing...

“Lyn Keep is currently on annual leave, and wili return to work for Minister Glen Elmes as part of a normal
inter-office rotation program.

“Staff changes have been a result of a nunber of factors, including retirement, overseas employment
opportunities, wanting to work closer to home and ordinary staff rotation.

“These circumstances are common in most workplaces.

“Political offices are dynamic and chailenging environments to work in, and don’t suit everyone.”

Poter McCarthy

senior Media Advisor

{Mhice of the Hon. Jann Stuckey MP

Minister for Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commeonweality Games
Phone: 07 3294 2002 | Fax: 07 3003 0229 | Mobilc;[S:78 Telephone N

111 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000

GPO Box 1141 | Brishane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1

RTIP68.pdf - Page Number: 7 of 30




From: Kate Barwick

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 2:40 PM
Fo: Scott Whitby
Ce: Lee Anderson
Subject: FW: Minister Stuckey Comments

This is what Stuckey said last time these questions were raised

Kate Barwick

Senior Media Adviser

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premigc of Queensland
Phone: 07 3405 5723 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:[S:73 Telephone |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

g uaraax AT FIDELERF L

From:; Alexandra Foley

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 2:19 PM
Ta: Kate Barwick

Ce: Scott Whitby

Subject: FW: Minister Stuckey Comments

Hi Kate,
This is what we sent to the GC Bulletin last time.

Thanks,
Ally

From: Peter McCarthy

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2013 3:32 PM
To: ‘lucy.ardern@news.com.au’
Subject: Minister Stuckey Comments

Lucy,

Below are comments from Winister Stuckey in response to your queries about staffing...

“Lyn Keep is currently on annual leave, and will return to work for Minister Glen Elmes as part of a normal
inter-office rotation program.

“Staff changes have been a result of a number of factors, including retirement, overseas employment -
opportunities, wanting to work closer to home and ordinary staff rotation.

“These circumstances are common in most workplaces.

“Political offices are dynamic and challenging environments to work in, and don’t suit everyone.”

1
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Cheers

Peter McCarthy

Scroor Media Advisor

Offee of the Hen. Janu Stuckey MP

Minister for Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth Games
Phone: 07 3924 2002 | Fax: 07 8003 0229 | Mobile:

111 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

GPO Box 1141 | Brisbane | QLD 400!

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Scott Whitby

From: Scott Whitby

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 3:05 PM

To: Alexandra Foley; Kate Barwicl; Aaron Wakeley, Lee Anderson
Subject: Draft response to Matt Killoran's questions

Hi guys

Draft suggestions below. Tried to echo the same language that was used the fast time the Bully ran a story on this.

Scoft

Tourism Minister's office response
1 = What was the reascn for senior media advisor Peter McCarthy leaving Ms Stuckey's offica?
Mr McCarthy has returned to Minister Elmes’ office.

2 - Ifitis part of a rotation, why is the former person who held that position (Lynnette Keep) not returning to that
position, but heading to Minister Powelf's office, as you stated on the phone?

Ms Keep has been appointed to fill a vacancy that arose in Minister Powell's office.
3 —Is there a rotation policy in place specifically for Ms Stuckey's office, and not for other Minister's? if so why?

No.

4 —1s the Minister concerned with the high level of turn overwithin her office? Why does she think this is the case?

No. Staff changes have been a result of a number of factors, including retirement, overseas employment
opportunities, wanting tc work closer to home and ordinary staff rotation.

These circumstances are common in most workplaces.

5 — | understand this makes at least 10 staff wno have left her office, for a variety of reasons include one having their
contract ferminated, retirement, and transfer to other office. Would she like to comment on this?

See above comment.

6 — Will Mr McCarthy be replaged? 150 will it be through another rotation or will the position be advertised or filled by
another means?

A new media adviser iz in the process of being appoinied.

A spokespersan for tha Premier said:

“Political offices are-dynamic and challenging environments to work in and don’t suit everyone.

“As such, it is not uncommeon for a number of staff to come and go from Ministerial offices, (OPTIONAL EXTRA —"just
as it is not uncommon for a number of staff to come and go from media outlets” or something #ke that)

“For example, in the last 12 months of the Bligh Government, seven staff left the former Labor Environment Ministers’
offices and eight staff departed the former Labor Employment Minister's office.

1 @
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“The practice of rotating staff has been used in a number of offices since the LNF Government came to power,
including from the Premier's office, the Environment Minister's office, and the Health Minister's office, to name but &
few examples.

“This ensures advisers get experience in a broad range of portfolios right across Government.

“In relation fo Ms Kesp, she has been appointed {o fiil 2 vacancy in the Environment Minister's office while the
Tourism Minister's office is in the process of appointing 2 new media adviser.”

Scott Whitby

Deputy Director

Government Media Unit

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newmnan MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 8749 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile; S/ Telephone |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLTI 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brishane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

A e
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From: Kate Barwick

Sent; Thursday, 18 April 2013 4:24 PM
To: Scott Whithy
Subject: further questions from GC Bulletin

t know how Fd like to respond, but | think you’re probably more diplomatic. Any suggestions?

Kate Barwick

Senior Media Adviser

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3405 5723 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:| "> "e%P"one|

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Hast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Killoran, Matthew [mailto:matthew.killoran@news.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 3:49 PM

To: Kate Barwick

Subject: RE: response to query

Hi Kate,

.

Thanks for the quick response, Could you dlarify a few thinga7? is it dccurate to say that the practice of staff rotation is
used in Ms Stuckey’s office? Can you confirm that the Premier, or the appropriate people in his office, has spoken to
Ms Stuckey in relation to the high turnovar of staff from her office?

Cheers,

Maitt Killoran

From: Kate Barwick [mailto:Kate Barwick@ministerial.ald.qov.aul
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 3:18 PM

To: Killoran, Matthew

Subject: response to query

Hi Matt, good talking to you hefore. Please find below comment from a spokesperson for the Premier:

“Political offices arg dynamic and challenging environments to work in and don’t suit everyone,

“As such, it is not uncommon for a number of staff to come and go from Ministerial offices, just as it is not
uncommon tor staff to come and go from any other workplace.

“For example, in the last 12 months of the Bligh Government, seven staff left the former Labor
Environment Ministers’ offices and eight staff departed the former Labor Employment Minister’'s office.

“The practice of rotating staff has been used in a number of offices since the LNP Government came to
power, including from the Premier’s office, the Environment Minister’s office, and the Health Minister’s
office, to name but a few examples.

1
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“This ensures advisers get experience in a broad range of portfolios right across Government.

“In relation to Ms Keep, she has been appointed to fill a vacancy in the Environment Minister’s office while
the Tourism Minister’s office is in the process of appointing a new media adviser.”

Kate Barwick
Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queernsland

Phone: 07 3405 5723 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:[S73 Telephons |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (g}
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If recsived in error,
vou are asked te inform the sender as quickly ag possikle and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, vou mugt not copy, distribute cr take any
action(sg) that relies on it; any form of disclesure, modification, distribution and

/or pubklication of this email iz also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the viewsz of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment bhefore printing this email.

This messane and £s attachments may contain legally privileged oF confidential information. It Is intended sotely for the named
addresses. If you are not the adidressee indicated in this meusage or responsible for delivery of the meassage to the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachrments to aiyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mall, Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the officiat
husiness of the sending company must be taker not to have besn sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities, No
warranty is made that the/gcmaitor attachrenis are free from computer virus or other defect.
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From: Scott Whitby

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 430 PM
To: Kate Barwick
Subject: RE: further questions from GC Bulletin

SUGGESTED RESPONSE
As noted in the originat response, staff rotations occur across a range of offices, not justdin Ms Stuckey’s office.

We don't comment on private conversations the Premier may or may not have hax

Scott Whitby

Deputy Director

Government Media Unit

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newmar VP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3224 8749 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile] /3 Telephone |

';: Executive Building | 100 George Street | Biisbane | QLD 4000
- PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane({ QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity,

From: Kate Barwick

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 4:24 PM

To: Scott Whitby

Subject: further questions from GC Bulletin

| know how I'd like to respond, but | think you're probably more diplomatic. Any suggestions?

Kate Barwick
Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

" Phone; 07 3405 5723 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | MobileS:73 Telephone N
- Execulive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
- PO/Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

- Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Killoran, Matthew [mailto:matthew, killoran@news.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 18 Apiih 2013 3:49 PM

To: Kate Barwick

Subject: RE: response {o guery

Hi Kate,
Thanks for the quick response. Could you clarify a few things? Is it accurate to say that the practice of staff rotation is

used in Ms Stuckey’s office? Can you confirm that the Premier, or the appropriate people in his office, has spoken to
Ms Stuckey in relation o the high turnover of staff from her office?

Cheers,
Matt Killoran
i =
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From: Kate Barwick [mailto:Kate. Barwick@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 3:18 PM

To: Killoran, Matthew

Subject: response to query

Hi Matt, good talking to you before. Please find below comment from a spokesperson for the Premier:

“political offices are dynamic and challenging environments to work in and don't suit everyone.

“As such, it is not uncommon for a number of staff to come and go from Ministerial offices, just as it is not
uncommon for staff to come and go from any other workplace.

“For example, in the last 12 months of the Bligh Government, seven staff left the former Labor
Environment Ministers’ offices and eight staff departed the former Labor Employment Minister’s office.

“The practice of rotating staff has been used in a number of officas since the LNP Government came to
power, including from the Premier’s office, the Environment Minister's office, and the Health Minister’s
office, to name but a few exampies.

“This ensures advisers get experience in a broad range of portfolios right across Government.

“In relation to Ms Keep, she has been appointed to fill @ vacancy in the Environment Minister’s office while
the Tourism Minister’s office is in the process of appeinting a new media adviser.”

Kate Barwick
Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand

Phone: 07 3405 37231 Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:S73 Telephone|

Execubive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Thig email, together witi any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are agked to inferm the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this fvowm vour computer system network.

If not an intended vesipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
actionis) that relizs on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

igs
Jor publicarion of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated{otherwise, this email represents conly the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Flease consider the enviromment before printing this email.

This message znd its attachments may contain fegally privileged or confidential informmation. It is Intended solely for the named
addresses. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the acddressea, you may
not copy or deilver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, yvou shouid permanently delete this rmessage and its attachments

2
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and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not refate to the official
business of the sending company must he taken not to have been sent aor endorsed by that company or any of its related entities, No
wartanty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Scott Whitby

From: Kate Barwick

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 4:38 PM
To: Killoran, Matthew

Subject: response to query

Hi Matt

As noted in the original response, staff rotations occur across a range of offices, not just in Ms Stiuckey’s office.

We don’t comment on private conversations the Premier may or may not have had.

Kate Barwick
Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3405 5723 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mohile]S 73 Telephone|
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Killoran, Matthew [maitto:matthew killoran@news.com.aul
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
Ms Stuckey in refation to the high turpover of staff from her office?

Cheers,

Matt Killoran

Sent:; Thursday, 18 April 20137318 PM
To: Killoran, Matthew
Subject: response to/query

Hi Matt, good talkinig to you before. Please find below comment from a spokesperson for the Premier:

“Political offices are dynamic and challenging environments to work in and don’t suit everyone.

“As such, it is not uncommon for a number of staff to come and go from Ministerial offices, just as it is not
uncommon for staff to come and go from any other workplace,

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
office, to name hut a few examples.

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
Phone: 07 3405 5723 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{S.73 Telephone]

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | {J1L.D 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLI 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidentisl information. I received in error,
vou are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possikle and delete this email and
any copies of this from yvour computer gystem nebwork.

If not an intended recipient of this email, yvouw must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of (disglosure, modification, distribution and

Jor publication of this emalil is also prohibated.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

addrassee. IF you are not the addresses indicated In this message or responsibie for delivery of the message to the addressae, you may
not cooy or deliver this message or its altachments to anyana, Rathear, vou sheuld permanently delete this message and Its attachments
and kindly notify the sender by rephyesmail, Any content of this message and its attachrments which dogs not retate o the official
husiness of the sending comzanyemishbe talen not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities, No
warranty jsomade ihal the e-maii or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Friday, 19 April 2013 3:43 PiM

To: killoranM@gcb.newsltd.com.au
Subject: RE: Minister Stuckey staffing guestions
G’'day Matt

I"'m happy to answer any questions you might have regarding Ms Stuckey’s portfolio responsibilities.

Regards.

From: Killoran, Matthew [mailto:matthew.killoran@news.com.aul
Sent: Friday, 19 April 2013 2:49 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Minister Stuckey staffing questions

Hi Lee,

Thanks for your time on the phone. As | mentioned | have some questions in relation to the amaount of staff tumover at
Ministar Jann Stuckey's office. Further to what has been published in the Bulletin this morming and previcusly, |
understand senior policy advisor Peter Tumbull left her office last week, while in mid-2012 executive assistant to then-
COS Mike D'Arcy, Alessia Maruca, had her contract terminaied It brings the number of staff to leave the Minister's
office, for a variety of reasons, to 12,

1 - Is there or will there be an investigation into the amount oistaff tumover at Minister Jann Stuckey's office? Why or
why not?

2 - | understand staff have made complaints to yourseif, as the head of the Government’s media unit, in relation to
their treatment by the Minister. Has there or will there be any action taken in relation to this?

3 - At least 12 staff have left her office, for a variety of reasons include having their contract terminated, retirement,
and transfer/rotation fo other office. It appears to be & high level of turn over for what has been a relatively short
space of time. Can you comment on why there has been this level of turnover?

4 — There have been allegations that @ “texic environment” exists within the office. Can you comment on thig?

Can | receive a response before 5pm?2if there's any troubles or questions please give me a buzz on|S:73 Telephone

Cheers,

Matthew Killoran

Reporter

Gold Coast Publications Pty (.id

P: +81 7 5584 2431 | F-+81 7 5530 3950 | E:

Visit www.goldcoast.com.au for today’s {atest news.
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chmata changs. Please cossider our environmant before printing this
emalt, For details on what you can do, g0 to www. idegres.net.ay

‘iﬁ’ Mews Limnited s committed to maiing a long-tenn posiive Impact on

This message and its attachments may contain Jegally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee, I vou are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, vou may not copy or deliver this niessage or its attachments to

anyone. Rather, vou should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
business of the sending company must be taken not 10 have been sent or endersed by that company or any of
its retated entities, No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachrents are free from computer virus or other
defect.
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Scott Whitby

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2013 1:48 PM
To: kiloranM@gch.newsltd.com.au
Subject: RE: Minister Stuckey staff inquiry
G'day Matt.

Please see responses below.

cheers

From: Killoran, Matthew [mailto:matthew killoran@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2013 1:31 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: RE: Minister Stuckey staff inquiry

Hi Lee,

Three staff have now left in the past three weeks and 13 staff have left aver ail. Given the number of staff continuing
to leave the office — for a variety of reasons — it appears there is arongeing issue within the Minister's office. |
understand staff have made complaints in relation {o their treatment by the Minister. If there is an issue such as this in
one of the Ministers' offices, it should be taken seriously. Emma from iMs Stuckey’s office said all questions should be
directed to you.

1l understand Ms Foley has been transferred to another Minister's office. To which one and for what reason?

Ms Foley has accepted an offer of a position in Minister Dempsey’s office.

2 — The number of staff that have been rotated outf the office or left for other reasons is beyond that seen in other
Ministerial offices. Is the matter being looked in to? What is being done to address the situation?

Staff movements and turnover occur in all workplaces, including newsrooms.

3 - Given the number of staff to come and go i a relatively short period of time from the Ministaer's office, does this
raise a question of the Minister's ability to maitage her portfolio?

No

4 — The Opposition have said i is a matter that the Premier should look into, to ensure there are no ongoing issues
within Minister Stuckey’s office, Has he or will he do this?

The Premier is very happy with the job Minister Stuckey is doing. She is making strong progress reversing
the decline in the state’s tourism industry caused by Labor’s appalling record of neglect, as well as
delivering significantinttiatives for small business, and ensuring the Commonwealth Games are positioned
to be an outstanding success.

Can | get a response this afternoon?

If you have any problems or gueries please give me a calf on 04238 384 881,

Cheers,

Matt Killoran
1 =
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From: Lee Anderson [mailto:lee. Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.aul
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2013 12:08 PM

To; Killoran, Matthew

Subject: RE: Minister Stuckey staff inquiry

Gday Matt

What can | help you with?

From: Killoran, Matthew [maiito:matthew killoran@news.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2013 10:25 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Minister Stuckey staff inguiry

Hi Lea,

| understand ancther staff member has left Minister Jann Stuckey's office as of today, specifically her media adviser
Alexandra Foley. Ms Stuckey's office said to speak to you in relation tothis. Can you give me a call to discuss this on

S.73 Telephone N;

Cheers,

Matthew Killoran

Reporter
Gald Coast Publications Pty Lid
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. [t is intended
solely for the named addressee. 1f you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its atfachments to
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astyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail, Any content of this message and its attachments which does not telate to the official
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of
its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from compuier virus or other
detect,

This email, together with any attachments, ig intended for the named recipient {(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in erxror,
you are asked to inform the sender as gquickly as possible and delete thiz email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, yvou must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, wmodification//distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views/of the sender and not
the views ¢f the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Fron: Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2013 1:48 PM
To: killoranM@gchk.newsltd.com.au
Subject: RE: Minister Stuckey staff inquiry
G'day Matt.

Please see responses below.

cheers

From: Killoran, Matthew [mailto:matthew.killoran@news.com.au)
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2013 1:31 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: RE: Minister Stuckey staff inquiry

Hi Lee,

Three staff have now left in the past three weeks and 13 staff have lett over all. Given the number of staff cantinuing
to leave the office — for a variety of reasons ~ it appears there is arongoing issue within the Minister's office. |
understand staff have made complaints in relation to their treatment by the Minister. if there is an issue such as this in

one of the Minisiers’ offices, it should be taken sericusly. Emma from Ms Stuckey’s office said all questions should be
directed o you.

1~} understand Ms Foley has been transferred to ancther Minister's office. To which one and for what reason?

Ms Foley has accepted an offer of a position in Minister Dempsey’s office.

2 — The number of staff that have been rotated out'of the office or left for other reasons is beyond that seen in other
Ministerial offices. Is the matier being looked in to? What is being done to address the situation?

Staff movements and turnover occur in all workplaces, including newsrooms,

3 ~ Given the number of staff to come and go I a relatively short period of time from the Minister's office, does this
raise a question of the Minister's abilitv th manage her portfolio?

No

4 — The Opposition have said'it is a-matter that the Premier should look into, to ensure there are no ongoing issues
within Minister Stuckey’s office. Mas he or will he do this?

The Premier is very happy with the job Minister Stuckey is doing. She is making strong progress reversing
the decline in the stat2’s tourism industry caused by Labor’s appalling record of neglect, as well as
delivering significant initiatives for simall business, and ensuring the Commanwealth Games are positioned
to be an outsianding success.

Can | get a response this afternoon?

If you have any problems or gueries please give me a call on 0428 384 881.

Cheers,
Matt Killoran
1 B
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
Subiject: Minister Stuckey staff inquiry

Hilee,

| understand another staff member has left Minister Jann Stuckey’s office as of today, specifically her media adviser
nley. Ms Stuckey's office said to speak to you in relation to this. Can you give me a call to discuss this on

X0
.73 Telephone Nr

Cheers,

Y

wn

Matthew Killoran

Reporter

Gold Coast Publications Pty Ltd

P: +61 7 5584 2431 | F: +61 7 5539 3950 | E: killoranM@roch.newslid com au
Visit www.goldcoast.com.au for today’s latest news.
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message (o the addressee, vou may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to

2

RTIP68.pdf - Page Number: 25 of 30



anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of
its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other
defect.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this emall and
any coplesg of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, vou must not copy, distribute or take any
action(g) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, /distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohikited.

Unless stated otherwige, this email represents only the views/of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this ewmail.
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Lee Anderson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gday Matt

What can | help you with?

Lee Anderson

Monday, 22 April 2013 12:08 PM
Killoran, Matthew

RE: Minister Stuckey staff inquiry

From: Killoran, Matthew [mailto:matthew.killoran@news.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2013 10:25 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Minister Stuckey staff inquiry

Hi Lee,

| understand another staff member has left Minister Jann Stuckey's office as of today, specifically her media adviser
IWW Ms Stuckey’s office said to speak to you in relation to-this. Can you give me a call to discuss this on
: ?

Cheers,

Matthew Killoran

Reporter
Gold Coast Publications Pty Lid

P: +61 7 5584 2431 | F: +61 7 5530 3950 | E: kilioranhi@gcb.newsitd.com.au
Visit www.qoldeoast.com.au for today’s latest news.

T News Limited is commitied to making a fong-term positive lmpact on
‘1 clirnate change. Please consider our snvironment before printing this

emall. For details on what you can do, go to www.ldegree.nst.au
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. 11 you are not the addressee mdicated in this nessage or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to

anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
business of the sending company must be faken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of
its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments arve free from computer virus or other
defeet,
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G
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Friday, 19 April 2013 3:43 PM
To: killoranM@gch.newsltd.com.au
Subject: RE: Minister Stuckey staffing questions
G’'day Matt

I'm happy to answer any questions you might have regarding Ms Stuckey’s portfoiio responsibilities.

Regards.

From: Killoran, Matthew [mailto:matthew. kiloran@news.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 19 April 2013 2:49 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Minister Stuckey staffing questions

HiLee,

Thanks for your time on the phone. As | mentioned | have some questions in relation to the amount of staff turnover at
Minister Jann Stuckey’s office. Further to what has been publistied in the Bulletin this morning and previously, |
understand senior policy advisor Peter Turnbull left her office lazt week, while in mid-2012 executive assistant to then-
COS Mike D'Arcy, Alessia Maruca, had her contract terminatec, I} brings the number of staff to leave the Minister's
office, for a variety of reasons, to 12.

1 — s there or will there be an investigation into the amount of staff turnover at Minister Jann Stuckey’s office? Why or
why not?

2 — | understand staff have made complaints to yourself, 5s the head of the Government's media unit, in relation to
their treatment by the Minister. Has there or will there be any action taken in relation to this?

3 - At least 12 staff have left her office, for a variety ¢f reasons include having their contract terminated, retirement,
and transfer/rotation to other office. it appears to be a high level of turn over for what has been a relatively short
space of time. Can you comment on why'ihere has been this level of turnover?

4 — There have been allegations that a “toxic envirenment” exists within the office. Can you comment on this?

Can | receive a response before 5pm7if there’s any troubles or questions please give me a buzz on|S-73 Telephone N

Cheers,

Matthew Killoran

Reporter

Gold Coast Publications Pty Lid

P: +81 7 5584 2431 [ F: +81 7 5530 3950 | E:

Visit www.goldeoast com au for today’s latest news.
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Hews Limited is committed to maling a long-term positive impact an
climate change, Please consider our environment befare printing this
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If vou are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, yvou may not copy or deliver this niessage or its attachments to

anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and i attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which dogs not relate to the official
business of the sending company must be taken not o have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of
its refated entities. No warranty 1s made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other
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